ANCS5C Monthly Meeting
Trinity College

Tuesday June 16, 2009
7 pm

From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only
www.edgewooddc.org

_ =] Call to Order 7 Commissioner Bonds began
— L —r the meeting at 7:22 pm; she welcomed every-
1 1 one, stating that she was glad we were there

Roll Call i Commissioner Daneker i Bonds,
Pinkney Davenport (arrived late), Salatti,

, Wright, Farmer, Daneker, Phillips, Grant, Day

j (@bsent excused), Edwards, Ransom; a quorum

Approval of Minutes 1 Commissioner Pinkney
I Commissioner Pinkney requested/motion to
accept minutes from May 21%: Commissioner
Daneker 2™: Commissioner Ransom needed a
copy, so she asked for a moment; Commis-
sioner Salatti forwarded some edits to Commissioner Pinkney; friendly amendment from him to
include amendments; motion passed with Commissioner Pinkney abstaining; Motion from Com-
missioner Pinkney to accept minutes from Committee of the Whole meeting in June; Commis-
sioner Bonds said order of the agenda was slightly changed; Florida Park project was added
(and included in emails); Commissioner Salatti said there are also some minor edits; he asked
about recording things like vote counts; Commissioner Bonds said it is up to our recording sec-
retary, but it should be consistent; Commissioner Bonds described how Commissioners can
send edits to the recording secretary prior to meetings, etc; she clarified some other things as
well; Commissioner Ransom said she never received a copy of the amendments to the Resolu-
tion to Censure; Commissioner Ransom said the Resolution was circulated on the Edge-
woodDC listserv but she did not see it herself; Commissioner Bonds said the copy posted to the
EdgewoodDC listserv by Commissioner Daneker is the current copy; Commissioner Bonds said
Commi ssi oner Ransomés | anguage had violated Commi
sioner Bonds spoke about what was and was not appropriate to the resolution and the Body
voted to remove the things she felt needed to be; Commissioner Ransom said she still needs a
copy of the current Resolution, and since this may have an effect on her reputation what she
said should have been included in the minutes; Commissioner Bonds said this body is not mak-
ing a legal document but was protecting itself; how can it have proof?; Commissioner Bonds
said she would not debate this with her; Minutes passed with Commissioner Ransom and Dav-
enport opposed and Commissioner Grant abstaining

Tr easur er 6GomRisspreer Farmer 1 [l could not hear the Commissioner making her
reporff Treasurer6s report approved with Commissioner

May or 6 s i @itef Thompson ; thanks to Anita Bonds for the paint job at Florida Avenue;
Justin (her assistant) said thanks to Alice and to all of you; he was at the park today with MPD



and a landscape architect; they encourage everyone to come out or con-
tact their office with any community issues

Community Concerns
Robert Brannum (chair, 5D CAC) said Tuesday June 30" CNN will
broadcast Black in America2; RSVP to Vicky Leonard; also 5D CAC
Awards dinner at the Washington Navy Yard
Charlene McCullers spoke about the Eckington
History grant and asked why she had not received |
the check.
Karla form Dance Place June 29" is their summer
camp; 40 children and 10 teens; summer adult
classes have just begun its never too late;
Ted McGinn (Eckington president) he had petitions to support the Bloom-
Pi ngdal e farmerés mar ket ;
I* Debbie Smith i said Commissioner
Daneker was very rude at the last meet-
ing and arbitrarily made comments;
Debbie said there were some things
that people said to her that were not in
the minutes; and Commissioner Bonds said she would arrange
a meeting with Simon G and that has not occurred; and assets
are the chairés responsibility
you have not gotten back to her;
she had additional concerns as
well
Representatives for DC for Marriage Equality i it has been framed
that all people of color or all people of religious belief are against it
but that is not the case so they are going into the community; the
Board of Elections and Ethics refused the referendum that would
have placed it on the ballot because it would violate human rights;
they are going to every ANC meeting and engaging the public; they
had pledge forms to sign and literature as well; (Nicholas McCoy)

Outstanding Business 17 Commissioner Salatti 1 Eckington Fun
Fest i block party for all Eckington residents; Commissioner Pink-
ney said if Commission cannot fund entertainment then she re-
spectfully removes the grant from the table

From World Mission Inner City Extensions Center sponsored by Commissioner Davenporti Ms.
Perkins gave him the request a while ago it is to support 3 students in summer camp; Commis-
sioner Davenport moved to vote on the grant; Commissioner Bonds said Chair of grants com-
mittee said it is a complex request; it is asking about scholarship money, services, summer fun
activities, GED, in other words sounds like activities keeping young people occupied in a whole-
some manner; but it may be too specific toward particular kids instead of all 5C kids having ac-
cess to it; also no indication how the young people would be elected; monies must benefit the
common good, not to any particular individuals; JoAnne Perkins said they have not preselected
the kids already; their website is www.extensioncenter-dc.org, and it is available to any student;
they have a budget and want to upgrade computers, etc; opening up to at risk kids and foster
kids; Commissioner Wright asked about how the grant application does not reflect what she just
spoke about (the specific activities); Ms. Perkins read off a long list of types of activities the kids

and



